5/2/2016 City of Los Angeles Mail - Fw: In favor of CF-15-1226-S2

Etta Armstrong <etta.armstrong@Iacity.org>

Fw: In favor of CF-15-1226-S2

1 message

Sill Cotter <bcotter@socal.rr.com> Sun, May 1, 2016 at 11:52 AM

To: etta.armstrong@lacity.org

From: Bill Cotter

Sent: Sunday, May 01, 2016 11:40 AM
To: Sharon.Dickinson@lacity.org
Subject: In favor of CF-15-1226-S2

| cannot attend the meeting but do hope the city enacts this restriction
Regards

Bill Cotter
Granada Hills

https ://mail.google.com/mai I/u/0/?ui=2&ik=efee67dbd5&view=pt&search=Inbox&th=1546daal113f7ab3&sirril=1546daal113f7ab3
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5/2/2016 City of Los Angeles Mail - OBJECT TO GRANADA HILLS RFA DISTRICT CHANGES AND ZONING CHANGES

f (ffcfeCs Etta Armstrong <etta.armstrong@lacity.org>

OBJECT TO GRANADA HILLS RFA DISTRICT CHANGES AND ZONING
CHANGES

1 message

Harry Manku <hmanku@hotmail.com> Sat, Apr 30, 2016 at 2:40 PM
To: "etta.armstrong@lacity.org" <etta.armstrong@Iacity.org>

OPPOSITION TO CF - 15 - 1226 - 52

This was done without notice to property owners surely not a Democratic way

Haspinder Manku

Property owner SUFFERER

https ://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=efee67dbd5&view=pt&search=inbox&th=154691d6fc5196d0&sim|=154691d6fc5196d0
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